

From: Bert Peverini
Sent: Thur 12/8/2011 8:56:44 PM
Subject: RE: ARL forecasts

Daniel:

While I was away Trevor fielded a similar question. If I recall correctly, you advised him not to release details yet. Is that direction still valid? If not any caveats before releasing data?

BertP

From: Martin Revill
Sent: December 8, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Bert Peverini
Subject: FW: ARL forecasts

Bert

Are you able to respond to Lisa on this one please?

Thanks

Martin

From: Lisa Salsberg
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Martin Revill
Subject: ARL forecasts

Martin,

Can I get a copy of the latest numbers that you have developed for the ARL. As we are doing the station planning for Weston and Bloor, we often get asked questions about the numbers. Thanks